2/2/e0

Semy doim,

Thanks for your 2/8 and the dovel PSE, otce I 4idn't know one had bern one,
or the =mmm occasion for ite.Ur what wes done with it on 11/ 5/75

I donl$ tiink there is anything to the Unbrella man bit and I'm not o bit
Persuaded thalk 1t was Sovel, wacn't W%t or that 1% means arytiing at all,

Whble the resctions ave int resting, I vecnl. that the S5E Troves Humes g
by an henest man. 4nd thet Hue MoDonsld was Tor reale

vk forwerd to hearing when you've gotten Archives records ~ad have haord

¥y ) Ay

fror: Marshali,

Sincerely,



February 8, IS80

darold Weisberg
foute I2-0ld Receiver Road
Frederick, Maryland 2I70I

Dear Harold:
Tnanks for your letter of I9 January I1980.

Chief, I am geoing to supply you. with the records
relgted to JFK. In my letter of the I6th I was
Inquirying if you would like copies related to
my request. '

I have forward my request to Marshall for copies
of the prints that were made for you back in T7I.

Altnough we don't share the same views on CGorden
Novel, I have enclosed some data on him. If you
have the time let me know wnat you think.

As of tnis date I nave heard nothing from the
Arcnives related to your records.

Yes, rereading Post Mortem.

Sincerely yours,
3 |

‘John“R. Woods, II
538 Iyonton Court
Aurora, Colo 800IC

snclosures: Psychologicial Stree Evaluater Test 9/7/79
Mugshot and Bethum 4

: 5o Mugsnot with Bothum 4 overlay

pALlst s Bothum 4 with Witt

&/Ltﬁvé{ﬂ Altgen's with Novel I/67



